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Proposal Writing

Persuasion......

• Proposals are a special 
type of scholarly writing

• The purpose of a 
proposal is to persuade 
an audience that you:

• Have a good idea

• Should give you $$
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Research/Grant Proposals
Why?

• Form: Very Different than a manuscript!

• Purpose: SuggestingRequesting Funds

• Audience: Reviewers from varying backgrounds

• Format: Includes an Executive Summary, Introduction, 
Rationale, Methods, Budget, Letters of Support

• Where to begin?

Proposals
• Start with your research idea….this is the core of 

your proposal
Why is it interesting?
Who/what will it affect?
What are its potential impacts?

• Find a compatible funding opportunity…..
Desired outputs and outcomes compatible with above questions
Basic vs. Applied
Discipline centric vs. Multi or interdisciplinary

• Acquire, read and reread Request for Proposals…RFP 
(RFA)

RFPs…RFAs Grant Proposal Sources
• Federal Government (e.g. USDA NIFA, NSF, NIH)

• Foundations (e.g. Kellogg, Gates Foundation)

• Industry (e.g. commodity groups, agricultural companies)

• University internal funding programs (e.g. GREEEN)

• COS (Community of Science) a metasite that searches 
1000’s of potential funding agencies 

http://fundingopps.cos.com/



• Executive Summary

• Introduction

• Rationale

• Methods

• Budget and Justification

Executive Summary
• First Impression

• Typically limited to 500 words or less…

• It must communicate your idea, why it perfectly 
meshes with the desired outcomes of the RFA, and 
that your research is a wise investment

• Write this last!

• Present your IDEA

• OBJECTIVES and specific HYPOTHESES

• Background literature

• Preliminary data

• Why your idea needs to be tested/
implemented

Introduction
• Where you “Sell” your idea

• Relate your idea back to the desired priorities, 
objectives, and outcomes of the RFP or RFA!!

• Clearly indicate how your work will impact 
the funding agency’s target audience

• Whenever possible use the terminology found 
in the RFA

Rationale



Methods
• Similar to a methods section in a manuscript

• Provide adequate detail to convince the reader that 
you are qualified

• Provide how you expect to analyze data

• Describe expected pitfalls and how they will be 
overcome

Budget

• Where you ask for $$

• Provide ESSENTIAL information but not too 
much detail

• Provide the budget in a table format

• Justify your budget in a budget justification 
explain personnel, travel, materials, equipment 
and other costs

Budget Budget



Appendices
• Letters of support: solicit these from 

collaborators not listed as Pis or politically 
important figures
• Farmers, scientists, business owners, 

commodity group leaders

• Additional figures, materials as allowed by 
the RFP

• October 10: Choose topic

• October  22: Proposal Presentations 
& Written Proposals Due 

Proposal Timeline

• Title Page
• project title
• project team
• executive summary (500 words or less)
• key words

• Introduction

• Rationale

• Proposed Methods/Activities

• Literature Review

ENT 479 Proposal Elements
• Title Page

• Introduction
• Project goal
• Past work
• Project objectives/hypotheses

• Rationale

• Proposed Methods/Activities

• Literature Review
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• Title Page

• Introduction

• Rationale
• How will the project address issues of 

sustainability surrounding the target food 
system/s?

• Proposed Methods/Activities

• Literature Review

ENT 479 Proposal Elements
• Title Page

• Introduction

• Rationale

• Proposed Methods/Activities
• activities
• expected outputs
• project member roles and role of cooperating 

organization
• pitfalls
• timeline

• Literature Review

ENT 479 Proposal Elements

• DO: Follow page limits and formatting requirements 
EXACTLY!!

• DO: Use concise declarative sentences
• DO: Use phrases and language from the RFA whenever 

possible, especially in the rationale
• DO: Exactly follow the format provided in the RFA and use 

the provided headings and subheadings whenever possible
• DO: Use figures and tables where appropriate 
• DO: Solicit reviewers from both inside and outside your 

home discipline
• DO: Learn as much as possible about the review process and 

probable source of reviewers (Disciplines? Farmers? 
Foundation CEOs?)

• AVOID: Abbreviations and jargon whenever possible 
• AVOID: Filling up every last square inch of paper
• AVOID: “Overbudgeting” 

• Which of these statements is a well written 
objective?

“To test organically and conventionally managed 
soils to see if organic matter is higher in the 
latter.”

“To determine whether there is a difference in soil 
characteristics between conventionally and 
organically managed soils.”  


